

## **Position: Vice President**

Name of Candidate: SARA MARCHETTA  
Company: CHIOMENTI STUDIO LEGALE  
Chapter: Beijing



### **Motivation Letter**

I have been living and working in Beijing for more than 20 years now and I believe that my experience as a lawyer assisting foreign companies in China could be of help in the further development of the institutions which represent foreign businesses in China.

This is the reason why I strongly believe in the associations of foreign business in China, and because I have already spent 6 years as Vice President of the China-Italy Chamber of Commerce and Vice President of EUCCC.

As already done in the previous terms, I will put my energy, time and experience in the task of being a Vice President, with the strong personal and professional commitment which I usually put in the things I believe are important.

### **Biography**

#### Education:

- Degree in Chinese Language and Literature, Italy, 1994,
- Advance learning Program at the Law School of Peking University, 1994-1998
- Degree in Italian Law, Italy, 2002

#### Professional experience:

- resident partner of Birindelli e Associati Studio Legale, Beijing, 1998 – 2008,
- resident partner of Chiomenti Studio Legale, Beijing, 2008 – present

#### Other Positions:

- Vice president of the China-Italy Chamber of Commerce, China, 2010- 2014
- Vice President of the EUCCC, China, 2014-2016